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Cc: "Mark Pelan"; "Biance Schoeman"
Subject: RE: Huntly Quarry - Fill Area 5
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Kia ora
 
Still arranging with the members.   One works in Akl and two others haven’t replied yet.
 
SO I’m ringing around to arrange, as I know how important it is.
 
Norm Hill
Te Hira Consultants
Cultural and Environmental Specialist 

  021 80 6652
  norm@tehira.co.nz
  17 Grange Ave – Hamilton 3200

 
 
 

From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 5 October 2020 11:18 AM
To: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>
Cc: 'Mark Pelan' <mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>; 'Biance Schoeman'
<biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Huntly Quarry - Fill Area 5
Importance: High
 
Morena Norm,
 
Any update re meeting this week? thanks
 
Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen
Director – Paua Planning

Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action
Phone: +64 9 4422959
Mobile: +64 21 944583
Email: kate@pauaplanning.co.nz
178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand
DISCLAIMER:
This e-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message
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or data is prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender at pauaplanning@pauaplanning.co.nz immediately and
delete all material pertaining to this e-mail.

 

From: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 2 October 2020 3:49 PM
To: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Cc: 'Mark Pelan' <mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>; 'Biance Schoeman'
<biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Huntly Quarry - Fill Area 5
 
Teena koe mo tenei
 
Norm Hill

Te Hira Consultants
 

Cultural and Environmental Specialist

  021 80 6652
  norm@tehira.co.nz

 
 
 
 

From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 2 October 2020 3:48 PM
To: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>
Cc: 'Mark Pelan' <mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>; 'Biance Schoeman'
<biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: Huntly Quarry - Fill Area 5
 
Kia Ora Norm,
 
Please find attached summary on Fill Area 5, required for Gleeson Quarry Overburden urgently.
Let me know as soon as you can re time/date for meeting next week.
 
Have a great weekend
 
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
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